
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, October 08, 2013 11:37 AM 
Jeff Bates 
Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Marguerite Mclean; 
Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Kate Biel 
RE: Docket No. 130217-TP - Wind stream and Comcast Phone of Florida amendment 

Jeff, thank you for bringing this to our attention. Per your request, the docket title has been updated 
to reflect "interconnection" rather than the full IURC. 

Additionally, the description for DN 04675-13 has also been updated to more accurately reflect the 
initial filing, to include parenthesis around the "f/k/a" portion of Windstream's name, and to add the 
CLK note regarding the name in the agreement not matching the name as shown in MCD. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:06AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: Docket No. 130217-TP- Windstream and Comcast Phone of Florida amendment 

Dorothy, please change the docket title to just "interconnection" since none of the other elements are a part of the 
underlying ICA. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 
Office of Telecommunications 
v- (850) 413-6538 
F- (850)413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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